

SAINT JOSEPH'S COLLEGE ACADEMIC PRIZE-GIVING CEREMONY

2022

PRESENTED BY THE VALUE EDUCATION AND ACADEMIC PROMOTION TEAM

SEPT

N 5

Table of Contents

Programme of Events	03
Message from Guest-of-Honour	04
Message from Supervisor	06
Message from Principal	08
School Song	10
SJC Academic Honour Roll 2022	11
Recipients of SJC Academic Honour Roll 2022	12
Tsoi Hoo Choi Class of 1960 Scholarship	16
Perrick Ching Mathematics and Language Scholarship	16
Dr Joseph Ting Sun Pao Chinese History Scholarship	16
Wong Yuen Fan Scholarship for Bilingual Excellence	17
Mr and Mrs Tang Scholarship for Linguistics and Science Proficiency	17
Future Advocator in Biology	18
Future Stars - Upward Mobility Scholarship	18
Choy Chan Shuk Chan Memorial Scholarship	18
SJCPTA Past Presidents' Award - Outstanding Performance in HKDSE	19
Mr Sharma Award	20
Brother Alphonsus Award	21
Grantham Scholarships Fund Committee –	21
2021-22 Grantham Scholars of the Year	
The Welfare League Award – The Welfare League Language Prize	22
The Welfare League Award – The Laing Memorial Science Prize	22
The Welfare League Award – The Major SM Churn Memorial Business	22
Studies Prize	
The Welfare League Award – The Grose Memorial Literature Prize	23
The Welfare League Award – The Anderson Memorial Sports Prize	23
Secondary Schools - The Hong Kong University of Science and Technology	24
Dual Program 2021: Physics (Level 2)	
Secondary Schools - The Hong Kong University of Science and Technology	25
Dual Program 2021: Physics (Level 1)	
Secondary Schools - The Hong Kong University of Science and Technology	26
Dual Program 2021: Mathematics (Level 1)	
Secondary Schools - The Hong Kong University of Science and Technology	26
Dual Program 2021: Life Science (Level 1)	
Secondary Schools - The Hong Kong University of Science and Technology	26
Dual Program 2021:Engineering (Level 1)	
Secondary Schools - The Hong Kong University of Science and Technology	27
Dual Program 2021: Physics (Pre-stage)	-
Secondary Schools - The Hong Kong University of Science and Technology	27
Dual Program 2021: Mathematics (Pre-stage)	

Table of Contents

Hecny Group Awards - Order of Me	rit (S1-5)	28
	ic Award - Top Boys in Each Class (S1-5)	30
Law Lai Ching Scholarship (S3-5)		35
Mr and Mrs Tang Progressive Stude	nts Award (S5)	38
Class of 1972 Progressive Students		38
Chiu Wai Sang Chinese Award	- Top Boys in Chinese Language (S1-5)	40
Anthony Yeung Award	- Top Boys in English Language (S1-5)	42
Mr and Mrs Tang Award	- Top Boys in Mathematics (S1-3)	44
TCFC Mathematics Award	- Top Boys in Mathematics (Core) (S4-5)	45
	- Top Boys in Mathematics (M1) (S4-5)	46
	- Top Boys in Mathematics (M2) (S4-5)	47
Ronald Tsang Award	- Top Boys in Chemistry (S3-5)	48
Nelson Yeung Science Award	- Top Boys in Physics (S3-5)	49
0	- Top Boys in Biology (S3-5)	50
	- Top Boys in Integrated Science (S1-2)	51
Peter Choy Social Science Award	- Top Boys in Liberal Studies (S5)	52
	- Top Boys in Citizenship and Social	53
	Development (S4)	
	- Top Boys in Integrated Humanities (S1-3)	54
	- Top Boys in Tourism and Hospitality Studie	s 55
	(\$4-5)	
	- Top Boys in Geography (S4-5)	56
	- Top Boys in Information and	57
	Communication Technology (S4-5)	
Lily Tam Award	- Top Boys in Business, Accounting and	58
	Financial Studies (Accounting) (S4-5)	
	- Top Boys in Business, Accounting	59
	and Financial Studies (Management) (S4-5)	
Anthony Yeung Award	- Top Boys in Business Fundamentals (S2-3)	60
	- Top Boys in Economics (S4-5)	61
	- Top Boys in Computer Literacy (S1-3)	62
Class of 1966 Award	- Top Boys in Visual Arts (S1-4)	63
Class of 1981 Award	- Top Boys in Chinese History (S1-5)	65
Class of 1974 Award	- Top Boys in Music (S1-3)	67
Class of 1976 Award	- Top Boys in Putonghua (S1-3)	68
Class of 1986 Award	- Top Boys in Physical Education (S1-3)	69
Student Leader Award		70
Top Ten Outstanding Student Leade	er Award	70
SCMP Student of the Year - Sportsp		71
SCMP Student of the Year - Linguist	t (Putonghua)	71
Acknowledgements		72
Organizing Committee		75

Programme of Events

DAY 1

I.	Entry of Guests and Students of SJC Academic Honour Roll
II.	National Flag Raising Ceremony
III.	Prayer
IV.	School Song
V.	Speech by Ms YF Wong, Principal
VI.	Speech by Mr KB Ching, Guest-of-Honour
VII.	Presentation of Souvenir to Mr KB Ching, Guest-of-Honour
VIII.	Honour Roll photo-taking
IX.	Prize Presentation
Х.	Intermission
XI.	Prize Presentation
XII.	Departure of Guests

DAY 2

I.	Entry of Guests
II.	National Flag Raising Ceremony
III.	Prayer
IV.	School Song
V.	Speech by Ms YF Wong, Principal
VI.	Prize Presentation
VII.	Intermission
VIII.	Prize Presentation
IX.	Departure of Guests





Mr Perrick Ching Class of 1976

Message from Guest-of-Honour

Dear Brother Jeffrey, Principal Wong, teachers, parents, guests and fellow Josephians,

This is my greatest honour to be invited to this meaningful and joyful event, Academic Prize Giving Ceremony, 2022. First of all, I would like to congratulate all awardees and give thanks to their teachers and parents. In 1971, I was in this New Hall as a new F1 student, finally I became the principal. Someone may not treat this as an achievement, but to me it is a miracle. Please bear in mind that I ranked 168/212 in Form 1. How could this come true? It has to do with the magic of SJC: Bothers' philosophy of education, the inspirational lessons of my teachers. I also have to thank my parents for their kind support.

I love Mathematics. When I was enjoying tackling hard problems, my parents would say I was diligent. Teaching Mathematics became my hobby too. How nice it is to hear the raving sound students made when they finally understand something difficult. So, find something you like and go for your dreams.

Is there anything more important than what you have achieved? The answer is absolutely yes! We may not have the talent to make the same achievement as our prominent Josephians like our beloved Professor Charles Kao, but we could choose to be a valiant and true man with a grateful heart who is always eager to help. By doing so, we could proudly say to anyone, 'I am from St. Joseph's College'.

VALUE EDUCATION AND ACADEMIC PROMOTION TEAM



Brother Jeffrey Chan, FSC

Message from Supervisor

Dear Josephians & Distinguished Guests,

A warm welcome to our Annual Academic Prize-giving Day!

Thank you for coming to celebrate and give recognition to our students who have excelled in the academic field. We are proud that these Josephians have put in so much effort and hard work in their pursuit of academic excellence. The prizes they receive today is just a small token of encouragement on the part of the school to show that she acknowledges students' diligence in their studies and is in the hope that they will continue to push their academic boundaries further and bring about some good to society with this knowledge.

Of course, let us not forget that God is always the main source of our wisdom and only He can grant us this great gift to complement the knowledge that we acquire. As Josephians, we are reminded that we have a duty to uplift the lives of the poor and the less privileged.

Today, we are honoured to have one of our distinguished alumni and former principal, MR CHING KING BOR, class of 1976 to be our Guest-of-Honour. Mr Ching was in the College for 39 years: A student, a teacher and then principal of SJC on 1 September 2016. He retired on 31 August 2020. After retirement, the IMC of St Joseph's College appointed him as the Alternate Supervisor. Under his leadership as principal, he was able to lead the College to greater heights in all areas. We thank Mr Ching for taking time out from his busy schedule to celebrate this occasion with Josephians.

I would also like to take this opportunity to thank Ms Suen Lam, Benjamin Liu (5F), all supporting teachers and the Value Education and Academic Promotion Team for organizing today's event so efficiently. God bless.

Live Jesus in our hearts!





Ms Wong YF

Message from Principal

Dear Brother Jeffrey, Mr Ching, teachers, parents, and Josephians,

Good morning. It is my pleasure to welcome you all to our Annual Academic Prize Giving Day 2022 to acknowledge and celebrate our students' academic achievements and accomplishments.

Although last academic year was yet another trying year, our boys have made continuous efforts striving for academic excellence. With extraordinary commitment, their hard work and dedication is finally paying off. My warmest congratulations to the prize winners for their successes!

Today, we are honoured to have Mr Perrick Ching, our Alternate Supervisor and former Principal as our Guest-of-Honour. Mr Ching is a prominent old boy (Class of 1976) who is extremely loyal to SJC. He taught 35 years here as a Mathematics teacher and then became the 29th Principal whole-heartedly serving his Alma Mater. He is willing to help at all times. The well-being of Josephians is always his prime concern, with which I am most impressed. For more than four decades, Mr Ching has no doubt been an inspiration for Josephians with his professionalism and leadership. I hope our students would follow in the footsteps of Mr Ching and contribute to the well-being of mankind aside from pursuing academic excellence.

Today's APG is a great success. I would like to take this opportunity to thank the teacher adviser, Miss Suen and other staff members who made concerted efforts in preparing for today's occasion. I also wish to thank Benjamin Liu (5F), the Chief Organizer and all members of Value Education and Academic Promotion Team for their substantial contributions to the success of today's ceremony.

Finally, I wish you good health and happiness in the years to come.

VALUE EDUCATION AND ACADEMIC PROMOTION TEAM

School Song

All through our College a voice is resounding; Promptly respond to your duty's clear call; Harken you all for the trumpet is sounding; Your Mater's proclaiming her watchword to all. **(Chorus)**

"Labour and Virtue" your motto still bearing, Forward with courage in ways that are just; True to your standard be doing and daring, As faithful Josephians in Heaven you trust. (Chorus)

Onward and upward in life's earnest battle, Joyously bearing the brunt of the fight, Nobly forgiving for aught that may pain you, And bravely defending the cause of the right. **(Chorus)**

Lift up your hearts for a Kingdom awaits you, Honour and virtue with courage defend; Serve Him in life who in death can reward you, And vow to be faithful and true to the end. **(Chorus)**

(CHORUS)

Forward, nor flinch nor fear, Ever with hearts sincere, Render with joy to your Mater her due; All that is vile reject; Heaven will e'er protect, Sons of St. Joseph's valiant and true.

SJC Academic Honour Roll 2022

SJC Foundation was established in late 2004 to mark the 130th Anniversary of the College. The purpose of its formation was to raise funds for school improvement and advancement in the teaching and learning capacity of both St. Joseph's College and St. Joseph's Primary School. The Board of Trustees is chaired by distinguished old boy Dr Sir David Li Kwok Po GBM, GBS, JP along with a group of prominent old boys from different sectors of society.

The SJC Foundation prides itself on the excellent academic achievements of our students in the very competitive Hong Kong Diploma of Secondary Education Examination (HKDSE). The graduation of these outstanding scholars from our Josephian education signifies their elevation to the more intellectually challenging university life. This year, the foundation formally honours 21 top scholars on their excellent results by their admission to the SJC Academic Honour Roll and would encourage younger SJC students to persevere in their efforts as they approach the HKDSE.

SJC Foundation Trustees

Dr Sir David LI Kwok Po, GBM, GBS, JP Mr Ronald ARCULLI, GBM, GBS, JP Mr Edward HO Sing Tin, SBS, OBE, JP Hon Jeffrey LAM Kin Fung, GBS, JP Dr LEONG Che Hung, GBM, GBS, JP Mr Ronald SUM Kwan Ngai, JP Rev Brother Jeffrey CHAN Kok Keong Mr Perrick CHING King Bor Ms WONG Yuen Fan Ms Millie TAM Man Yee Ms Cecilia HO Wing See Mr Tony NG Kwok Tung Mr Kenneth WONG Kin Lam Mr Louis POON Lok Ming



CHAN CHEUK YIU

The Hong Kong Polytechnic University, Bachelor of Science (Honours) in Occupational Therapy



CHAN CHUN HEI

The University of Hong Kong, Bachelor of Medicine and Bachelor of Surgery (MBBS)



CHAN LEONG IP

The Hong Kong University of Science and Technology, BEng/BSc & BBA Dual Degree Program in Technology & Management



CHAN TSZ HO

The University of Hong Kong, Bachelor of Social Sciences (Government and Laws) and Bachelor of Laws



CHAN YUK CHING

The University of Hong Kong, Bachelor of Science in Speech and Hearing Sciences (SNDAS)



CHENG CHEUK LAM JUSTIN The University of Hong Kong, Bachelor of Science in Actuarial Science



CHIU CHUN HEI

The Chinese University of Hong Kong, Medicine (MBChB) Programme Global Physician-Leadership Stream (GPS)



CHONG CHIN WO REGIS The Hong Kong University of Science and Technology, Bachelor of Business Administration in Global Business



CHUA TSUN TING

The Chinese University of Hong Kong, Medicine (MBChB) Programme



HUI CHUN TAK CHEZKEL The University of Hong Kong, Bachelor of Social Sciences (Government and Laws) and Bachelor of Laws



HUI LAP HANG

The Chinese University of Hong Kong, Bachelor of Science in Quantitative Finance



LAM MING YAU

The University of Toronto, Bachelor of Computer Science



LAU IAN

The Hong Kong University of Science and Technology, BSc in Risk Management and Business Intelligence



LEE JASON CHUNG HEI To be confirmed



LEE JOEL KA-HEI

The Chinese University of Hong Kong, Medicine (MBChB) Programme



LEE LAP HIM

The Chinese University of Hong Kong, Medicine (MBChB) Programme



LI HO CHARLES

The Chinese University of HongKong, Medicine (MBChB) Programme Global Physician- Leadership Stream (GPS)



LI TIANHE

The University of Hong Kong, Science Master Class



TSANG CHUN HEI

The Chinese University of HongKong, Medicine (MBChB) Programme Global Physician- Leadership Stream (GPS)



YEUNG KA YIU

The University of Hong Kong, Bachelor of Engineering



YIM HOI CHUN

The University of Hong Kong, Bachelor of Engineering

Tsoi Hoo Choi Class of 1960 Scholarship

Name CHIU CHUN HEI Class 6F

Perrick Ching Mathematics and Language Scholarship

Name CHIU CHUN HEI Class 6F

Dr Joseph Ting Sun Pao Chinese History Scholarship

Name LEE JASON CHUNG HEI Class 6D

Wong Yuen Fan Scholarship for Bilingual Excellence

Name	Class
CHAN TSZ HO	6F
HUI CHUN TAK CHEZKEL	6F
TSANG CHUN HEI	6F

Mr and Mrs Tang Scholarship for Linguistics and Science Proficiency

Name	Class
CHAN CHUN HEI	6F
CHAN YUK CHING	6F
CHIU CHUN HEI	6F
LEE LAP HIM	6F
LI HO CHARLES	6F

VALUE EDUCATION AND ACADEMIC PROMOTION TEAM

Future Advocator in Biology

Name CHAN YUK CHING Class

6F

Future Stars -Upward Mobility Scholarship

Name

TANG KA KUI JACKY LI SHEUNG YAN Class 6B 4A

Choy Chan Shuk Chan Memorial Scholarship

Name	Class
LO YUN LAM	6B
CHAN TSZ HO	6F
HUI CHUN TAK CHEZKEL	6F
TSANG CHUN HEI	6F

SJCPTA Past Presidents' Award -Outstanding Performance in HKDSE

Name	Class
LEUNG WAI LOK BENNY	6A
HOU LONG	6B
CHAN YIN MING	6C
CHUA TSUN TING	6D
HUI LAP HANG	6E
LI HO CHARLES	6F

Mr Sharma Award

Name	Class	Position
MIU SHING HO	1E	FIRST
CHAN SHUE NAM	1D	SECOND
WOO KAI NAM	1B	THIRD
NG YU RYAN	1D	THIRD

Brother Alphonsus Award

Name

Class 6C

Grantham Scholarships Fund Committee – 2021-22 Grantham Scholars of the Year

Name MA HEI JUN LANCE

CHAN WANG LOK ALPHONSUS

Class

Class of 2021

The Welfare League Award – The Welfare League Language Prize

Name LO YUN LAM Class 6B

The Welfare League Award – The Laing Memorial Science Prize

Name TO CHUN FUNG Class 5F

The Welfare League Award – The Major SM Churn Memorial Business Studies Prize

Name CHENG CHEUK LAM JUSTIN Class 6F

The Welfare League Award – The Grose Memorial Literature Prize

Name HUI CHUN TAK CHEZKEL Class 6F

The Welfare League Award – The Anderson Memorial Sports Prize

Name CHAN TSUN HIN Class 5B

Secondary Schools -The Hong Kong University of Science and Technology Dual Program 2021: Physics (Level 2)

Class	Prize
3B 3E	Merit Merit
	3B

Secondary Schools -The Hong Kong University of Science and Technology Dual Program 2021: Physics (Level 1)

Name	Class	Prize
CHOI JOHN NATHANIEL	3E	Excellent
LAM SHEUNG FAI ALEX	3E	Excellent
NG CHUN HIN JAMIE	3E	Excellent

VALUE EDUCATION AND ACADEMIC PROMOTION TEAM

Secondary Schools -The Hong Kong University of Science and Technology Dual Program 2021: Mathematics(Level 1)

Name	Class	Prize
TANG MING WAI MICHAEL	2E	Excellent

Secondary Schools -The Hong Kong University of Science and Technology Dual Program 2021: Life Science (Level 1)

Name	Class	Prize
CHAN LINUS	1E	Merit

Secondary Schools -The Hong Kong University of Science and Technology Dual Program 2021:Engineering (Level 1)

Name	Class	Prize
LEUNG KA CHAI	2E	Merit

Secondary Schools -The Hong Kong University of Science and Technology Dual Program 2021: Physics (Pre-stage)

Name	Class	Prize
LEE HO YIN	1D	Excellent

Secondary Schools -The Hong Kong University of Science and Technology Dual Program 2021: Mathematics(Pre-stage)

Name	Class	Prize
POON CHIN NOK ADRIAN	1A 2E	Merit
LAM HO CHEUNG	2E	Merit

VALUE EDUCATION AND ACADEMIC PROMOTION TEAM

Hecny Group Awards -Order of Merit (S1-3)

Secondary	Name	Class	Position
ONE	CHAN SHUE NAM	1D	FIRST
	KOO PAK LONG ISAAC	1B	SECOND
	LI HAOLONG	1E	THIRD
	LEE HO YIN	1D	FOURTH
	CHEUNG ANGUS	1E	FIFTH
TWO	CHAN CHEUK HEI	2E	FIRST
	CHAN HEI YUK ADRIAN	2E	SECOND
	LEUNG KA CHAI	2E	THIRD
	KWOK CHING FUNG	2E	FOURTH
	CHAN CHUN HIN	2E	FIFTH
THREE	LI KING LAM	3E	FIRST
	CHAN KIN DA	3E	SECOND
	TANG CHEUK FUNG	3E	THIRD
	AU YEUNG TIN LUI	3E	FOURTH
	XU ZHIYIN	3E	FIFTH

28

Hecny Group Awards -Order of Merit (S4-5)

Secondary	Name	Class	Position
FOUR	LIU CHUN CHEUNG ANDER YEUNG SIN YIN LI TSZ HIM TSE WILSON LAI SHUN HIM ANTHONY	4F 4F 4F 4F 4F	FIRST SECOND THIRD FOURTH FIFTH
	1		
FIVE	LAU KING LUNG	5F	FIRST
	TO CHUN FUNG	5F	SECOND
	YIP PAK YIN	5F	THIRD
	TSANG KA WAI	5F	FOURTH
1	CHONG LEI ZHE NICOLAS	5F	FIFTH

29

Parent-Teacher Association Academic Award -Top Boys in Each Class (S1)

Secondary	Name	Class	Position
ONE	WONG HO LOK ALVIN	1A	FIRST
	WONG EGEN TAYLOR	1A	SECOND
	SO FUK LAI GABRIEL	1A	THIRD
	KOO PAK LONG ISAAC	1B	FIRST
	HO CHEUK FUNG	1B	SECOND
	LAU CHOR TIK	1B	THIRD
	SHARMA TARUN	1C	FIRST
	LIEW HANSEL KIN TAT	1C	SECOND
	NGAN PUI DICK	1C	THIRD
1	CHAN SHUE NAM	1D	FIRST
	LEE HO YIN	1D	SECOND
	NGAI MANG CHEUNG	1D	THIRD
	LI HAOLONG	1E	FIRST
	CHEUNG ANGUS	1E	SECOND
	WONG SHAYNE	1E	THIRD

Parent-Teacher Association Academic Award -Top Boys in Each Class (S2)

Secondary	Name	Class	Position
TWO	ONG EUAN HONGSHAN	2A	FIRST
	ZHUANG BOYANG	2A	SECOND
	TSANG YIN HON	2A	THIRD
and the second se	POON YU HIN	2B	FIRST
	MAK ZUNG HIN	2B	SECOND
	LAU KIN TING	2B	THIRD
5	SANGUYO CHARLES JOSEPH MERCADO DATTA ABIR CHAN KING YIU	2C 2C 2C	FIRST SECOND THIRD
	WONG WEI CHANG	2D	FIRST
	HUI LONG MING	2D	SECOND
	SOU WAN LAI ENZO	2D	THIRD
	CHAN CHEUK HEI	2E	FIRST
	CHAN HEI YUK ADRIAN	2E	SECOND
	LEUNG KA CHAI	2E	THIRD

Parent-Teacher Association Academic Award -Top Boys in Each Class (S3)

Secondary	Name	Class	Position
THREE	TAM HOI LONG AARON	3A	FIRST
	LI CHAK HANG	3A	SECOND
	YAU YEE SAAM	3A	THIRD
	WONG MING SUM	3B	FIRST
	TAI ALLEN WILL	3B	SECOND
	NGAN TUNG YIP	3B	THIRD
	MOK KA PAK	3C	FIRST
	LING HOI MAN	3C	SECOND
	AU HOK LAI	3C	THIRD
J.	SUEN SIU HIN	3D	FIRST
	NG PAK YIN ADRIAN	3D	SECOND
	CHAN CHEUK YIN	3D	THIRD
	LI KING LAM	3E	FIRST
	CHAN KIN DA	3E	SECOND
	TANG CHEUK FUNG	3E	THIRD

Parent-Teacher Association Academic Award -Top Boys in Each Class (S4)

Secondary	Name	Class	Position
FOUR	WONG CHUN HEI ALVIN	4A	FIRST
	CHAN LOK KAN MALCOLM	4A	SECOND
	YIM SUNG ON	4A	THIRD
and the second	CHOW CHUN HEI	4B	FIRST
	CHUI YIU SHUN	4B	SECOND
	AU LOK KAN	4B	THIRD
\$	LAI TSUN LOK LUCAS	4C	FIRST
	KWAN CHUNG YIN	4C	SECOND
	LEE MING SUN MATTHEW	4C	SECOND
	LAW SZE LAI	4D	FIRST
	LEE CHI HIM HENRY	4D	SECOND
	KO JUN HAO	4D	THIRD
	CHAN CHUN HIM	4E	FIRST
	SHUM KWOK FUNG WILLIAM	4E	SECOND
	YUEN HO MING	4E	THIRD
	LIU CHUN CHEUNG ANDER	4F	FIRST
	YEUNG SIN YIN	4F	SECOND
	LI TSZ HIM	4F	THIRD

Parent-Teacher Association Academic Award -Top Boys in Each Class (S5)

Secondary	Name	Class	Position
FIVE	PANG CHUN HEI CARRSON	5A	FIRST
	KAM MYRON TSZ HEI	5A	SECOND
	LUO JIAWEI	5A	THIRD
	LO SAI YUNG	5B	FIRST
	WONG SHI SHING XAVIER	5B	SECOND
	LIU CHIN YAT	5B	THIRD
	LAU YIU TUNG	5C	FIRST
	CHAN CHUN MING	5C	SECOND
	HO KIT HANG	5C	THIRD
J.	LEE KA CHUN	5D	FIRST
	LEUNG HUNG FUN	5D	SECOND
	WONG CHUNG LAM	5D	THIRD
	WONG CHEUK HIM ARIEL	5E	FIRST
	KWAN BO CHEONG JULIAN	5E	SECOND
	YUEN PUI HIM	5E	THIRD
	LAU KING LUNG	5F	FIRST
	TO CHUN FUNG	5F	SECOND
	YIP PAK YIN	5F	THIRD

Law Lai Ching Scholarship (S3)

Secondary	Name	Class	Position
THREE	TAM HOI LONG AARON	3A	FIRST
	LI CHAK HANG	3A	SECOND
	YAU YEE SAAM	3A	THIRD
- Alas	WONG MING SUM	3B	FIRST
	TAI ALLEN WILL	3B	SECOND
	NGAN TUNG YIP	3B	THIRD
5	MOK KA PAK	3C	FIRST
	LING HOI MAN	3C	SECOND
	AU HOK LAI	3C	THIRD
	SUEN SIU HIN	3D	FIRST
	NG PAK YIN ADRIAN	3D	SECOND
	CHAN CHEUK YIN	3D	THIRD
	LI KING LAM	3E	FIRST
	CHAN KIN DA	3E	SECOND
	TANG CHEUK FUNG	3E	THIRD

Law Lai Ching Scholarship (S4)

Secondary	Name	Class	Position
FOUR	WONG CHUN HEI ALVIN	4A	FIRST
	CHAN LOK KAN MALCOLM	4A	SECOND
	YIM SUNG ON	4A	THIRD
	CHOW CHUN HEI	4B	FIRST
	CHUI YIU SHUN	4B	SECOND
	AU LOK KAN	4B	THIRD
	LAI TSUN LOK LUCAS	4C	FIRST
	KWAN CHUNG YIN	4C	SECOND
	LEE MING SUN MATTHEW	4C	SECOND
	LAW SZE LAI	4D	FIRST
	LEE CHI HIM HENRY	4D	SECOND
	KO JUN HAO	4D	THIRD
-	CHAN CHUN HIM	4E	FIRST
	SHUM KWOK FUNG WILLIAM	4E	SECOND
	YUEN HO MING	4E	THIRD
	LIU CHUN CHEUNG ANDER	4F	FIRST
	YEUNG SIN YIN	4F	SECOND
	LI TSZ HIM	4F	THIRD

Law Lai Ching Scholarship (S5)

Secondary	Name	Class	Position
FIVE	PANG CHUN HEI CARRSON	5A	FIRST
	KAM MYRON TSZ HEI	5A	SECOND
	LUO JIAWEI	5A	THIRD
	LO SAI YUNG	5B	FIRST
	WONG SHI SHING XAVIER	5B	SECOND
	LIU CHIN YAT	5B	THIRD
Service Services	LAU YIU TUNG	5C	FIRST
	CHAN CHUN MING	5C	SECOND
	HO KIT HANG	5C	THIRD
	LEE KA CHUN	5D	FIRST
	LEUNG HUNG FUN	5D	SECOND
	WONG CHUNG LAM	5D	THIRD
	WONG CHEUK HIM ARIEL	5E	FIRST
	KWAN BO CHEONG JULIAN	5E	SECOND
	YUEN PUI HIM	5E	THIRD
	LAU KING LUNG	5F	FIRST
	TO CHUN FUNG	5F	SECOND
	YIP PAK YIN	5F	THIRD

Mr and Mrs Tang Progressive Students Award (S5)

Name	Class	Position
WONG CHEUK HIM ARIEL WONG TING CHEUNG ANSON LI YAT YAN CHAN CHUN MING	5F 5E 5E 5E 5C 5E	FIRST SECOND THIRD FOURTH FIFTH FIFTH

Class of 1972 Progressive Students Award (S1)

Secondary	Name	Class	Position
ONE	GAO ANJIE	1A	FIRST
	PUN TSZ YIN	1B	SECOND
1 and	CHEUNG TSUN FUNG	1A	THIRD
	KO CHIN FUNG	1B	FOURTH
	LAU PAK WANG ADRIAN	1B	FIFTH
	TSANG TSZ CHUN	1E	FIFTH

Class of 1972 Progressive Students Award (S2-4)

Secondary	Name	Class	Position
TWO	CHOY CHUN MING PATRICK SOU WAN LAI ENZO CHUNG MAN NOK TERRANCE	2D 2D 2E	FIRST SECOND THIRD
	WONG WEI CHANG	2D	FOURTH
	CHAU LAP HEI MATTHEW	2A	FIFTH
	CHENG CHI YUEN	2A	FIFTH
	KWOK WAI TING	2C	FIFTH
July and a start			jer -
THREE	PIAO XINYI	3A	FIRST
	TSEUNG KA CHUN BRIAN	3D	SECOND
	NG TSUN LEUNG BRIAN	3D	THIRD
	LING HOI MAN	3C	FOURTH
	NG PAK YIN ADRIAN	3D	FIFTH
	TSANG YEUNG YI CYRUS	3A	SIXTH
	WOO AIDAN KA CHAI	3C	SIXTH
FOUR	WONG CHIN HON	4D	FIRST
	GURUNG SUPREN	4A	SECOND
	WONG CHI YEUNG ANGUS	4D	THIRD
	WONG TIAN XING ALVIN	4D	FOURTH
	LEUNG CHEUK HIM	4B	FIFTH
	AU-YEUNG HAK SHUN	4E	SIXTH

Chiu Wai Sang Chinese Award -Top Boys in Chinese Language (S1-3)

Secondary	Name	Class	Position
ONE	KOO PAK LONG ISAAC	1B	FIRST
	CHAN SHUE NAM	1D	SECOND
	CHEUNG ANGUS	1E	THIRD
TWO	KWOK CHING FUNG	2E	FIRST
	CHAN HEI YUK ADRIAN	2E	SECOND
	CHEUNG HO WA	2E	THIRD
THREE	LI KING LAM	3E	FIRST
	TANG CHEUK FUNG	3E	SECOND
	LOK CHUN HEI BRYAN	3E	THIRD

Chiu Wai Sang Chinese Award -Top Boys in Chinese Language (S4-5)

Secondary	Name	Class	Position
FOUR	LIU CHUN CHEUNG ANDER	4F	FIRST
	YEUNG SIN YIN	4F	SECOND
	LEE CHUN TING MATTHEW	4F	THIRD
FIVE	LAU KING LUNG	5F	FIRST
	HO CHAK SUM JASON	5F	SECOND
	TSANG KA WAI	5F	THIRD

Anthony Yeung Award -Top Boys in English Language (S1-3)

Secondary	Name	Class	Position
ONE	LI LOK WANG GERALD	1D	FIRST
	TANG AUSTEN	1E	SECOND
	LEE HO YIN	1D	THIRD
TWO	KWOK CHING FUNG	2E	FIRST
	YAM LOK YIN ANDRE	2E	SECOND
	LEUNG KA CHAI	2E	THIRD
THREE	TAI ALLEN WILL	3B	FIRST
	CHEUNG WAI TO	3E	SECOND
	CHIU PAK HEI	3E	THIRD

Anthony Yeung Award -Top Boys in English Language (S4-5)

Secondary	Name	Class	Position
FOUR	SIT POK SHUN JADEN	4F	FIRST
	KWOK HOK LIM	4F	SECOND
	TSE WILSON	4F	THIRD
FIVE	LAU KING LUNG	5F	FIRST
	CHONG LEI ZHE NICOLAS	5F	SECOND
	YIP PAK YIN	5F	THIRD

Mr and Mrs Tang Award -Top Boys in Mathematics (S1-3)

Secondary	Name	Class	Position
ONE	CHAN SHUE NAM	1D	FIRST
	CHAN WANG IP BORIS	1E	SECOND
	LI HAOLONG	1E	THIRD
TWO	CHEUNG CHADWICK CORWIN	2E	FIRST
	ONG EUAN HONGSHAN	2A	SECOND
	TANG MING WAI MICHAEL	2E	THIRD
THREE	NG CHUN HIN JAMIE	3E	FIRST
	SUEN SIU HIN	3D	SECOND
	TAM HOI LONG AARON	3A	THIRD

TCFC Mathematics Award -Top Boys in Mathematics (Core) (S4-5)

Secondary	Name	Class	Position
FOUR	YEUNG SIN YIN	4F	FIRST
	LIU CHUN CHEUNG ANDER	4F	SECOND
	MAK TSZ LONG GAVIN	4F	THIRD
FIVE	WONG CHEUK HIM ARIEL	5E	FIRST
	HO JASON	5E	SECOND
	KAM MYRON TSZ HEI	5A	THIRD

TCFC Mathematics Award -Top Boys in Mathematics (M1) (S4-5)

Secondary	Name	Class	Position
FOUR	WONG CHIN HON	4D	FIRST
	KO JUN HAO	4D	SECOND
	LEUNG LOK HIM	4D	THIRD
FIVE	TSANG HO YIN	5D	FIRST
	LI YAT CHRISTOPHER	5D	SECOND
	POON CALIX TSUN HEI	5D	THIRD

TCFC Mathematics Award -Top Boys in Mathematics (M2) (S4-5)

Secondary	Name	Class	Position
FOUR	YEUNG SIN YIN	4F	FIRST
	LI TSZ HIM	4F	SECOND
	LAU SING YIN	4F	THIRD
FIVE	TO CHUN FUNG	5F	FIRST
	HO JASON	5E	SECOND
	WONG CHEUK HIM ARIEL	5E	THIRD

Ronald Tsang Award -Top Boys in Chemistry (S3-5)

Secondary	Name	Class	Position
THREE	TANG CHEUK FUNG CHAN KIN DA AU YEUNG TIN LUI CHAN YIK CHEUNG LO MATTHEW KOK CHUNG	3E 3E 3E 3E 3E 3E	FIRST SECOND THIRD THIRD THIRD
FOUR	YEUNG SIN YIN	4F	FIRST
	LEE CHEUK LUN	4F	SECOND
	LAU SING YIN	4F	THIRD
FIVE	LAU KING LUNG	5F	FIRST
	TO CHUN FUNG	5F	FIRST
	NG LONG HIN	5F	THIRD

Nelson Yeung Science Award -Top Boys in Physics (S3-5)

Secondary	Name	Class	Position
THREE	CHAN KIN DA	3E	FIRST
	KWOK HEI YEUNG	3A	SECOND
	LI KING LAM	3A	THIRD
FOUR	YEUNG SIN YIN	4F	FIRST
	LAU SING YIN	4F	SECOND
	LAM YUEN IP	4E	THIRD
	TSE WILSON	4F	THIRD
			and the
FIVE	TO CHUN FUNG	5F	FIRST
	CHAU TIN YEUNG	5F	SECOND
	WONG CHEUK HIM ARIEL	5F	SECOND

Nelson Yeung Science Award -Top Boys in Biology (S3-5)

Secondary	Name	Class	Position
THREE	AU YEUNG TIN LUI	3E	FIRST
	LEUNG TZE YUI DARRYL	3A	SECOND
	CHAN YAT LONG AUBREY	3E	THIRD
FOUR	WONG CHUN HEI ALVIN	4A	FIRST
	YEUNG SIN YIN	4F	SECOND
	LI TSZ HIM	4F	THIRD
FIVE	TO CHUN FUNG	5F	FIRST
	NG LONG HIN	5F	SECOND
	LEE HUGO	5D	THIRD
	HO CHAK SUM JASON	5F	THIRD

Nelson Yeung Science Award -Top Boys in Integrated Science (S1-2)

Secondary	Name	Class	Position
ONE	CHAN SHUE NAM	1D	FIRST
	LAI HIM LONG	1E	SECOND
	WONG HO LOK ALVIN	1A	THIRD
TWO	CHAN CHUN HIN	2E	FIRST
	CHAN HEI YUK ADRIAN	2E	FIRST
	CHEUNG TSZ CHUN	2E	THIRD

Peter Choy Social Science Award -Top Boys in Liberal Studies (S5)

Secondary	Name	Class	Position
FIVE	CHAN CHUN HEI MAX	5F	FIRST
	HO CHAK SUM JASON	5F	SECOND
	LAU KING LUNG	5F	THIRD

Peter Choy Social Science Award -Top Boys in Citizenship and Social Development (S4)

Secondary	Name	Class	Position
FOUR	LEE CHI HIM HENRY	4D	FIRST
	LIU CHUN CHEUNG ANDER	4F	SECOND
	LEE CHUN TING MATTHEW	4F	THIRD

Peter Choy Social Science Award -Top Boys in Integrated Humanities (S1-3)

Secondary	Name	Class	Position
ONE	CHEUNG ANGUS	1E	FIRST
	KOO PAK LONG ISAAC	1B	SECOND
	CHAN WANG IP BORIS	1E	THIRD
	HUI YICK LAM	1E	THIRD
TWO	PO CHI HOI JACK	2E	FIRST
	CHAN YIN LONG	2E	SECOND
	LEUNG KA CHAI	2E	SECOND
THREE	LO MATTHEW KOK CHUNG	3E	FIRST
	LEE LUCUS BO EN	3E	SECOND
	LI KING LAM	3E	SECOND

Peter Choy Social Science Award -Top Boys in Tourism and Hospitality Studies (S4-5)

Secondary	Name	Class	Position
FOUR	CHU KIU JUSTIN	4A	FIRST
	AU YIK HIM	4A	SECOND
	FU PAK HIM BRANDON	4A	THIRD
FIVE	LEUNG HUNG FUN	5D	FIRST
	TONG CHEE WAI TALLIS	5A	SECOND
	WONG SIU HIN ALVIN	5A	THIRD

Peter Choy Social Science Award -Top Boys in Geography (S4-5)

Secondary	Name	Class	Position
FOUR	LEE CHUN TING MATTHEW	4F	FIRST
	YEUNG PAK HIM	4F	SECOND
	CHOW CHUN HEI	4B	THIRD
FIVE	PANG CHUN HEI CARRSON	5A	FIRST
	LIN CHI HIM ANDERSON	5A	SECOND
	CHAN PAK YIN	5D	THIRD

Peter Choy Social Science Award -Top Boys in Information and Communication Technology (S4-5)

Secondary	Name	Class	Position
FOUR	LI CHUN LOK	4F	FIRST
	TSE WILSON	4F	SECOND
	CHAU YUET SHING JASON	4D	THIRD
	LAI SHUN HIM ANTHONY	4F	THIRD
FIVE	LO SAI YUNG	5B	FIRST
	HUNG PATRICK ARTHUR	5F	SECOND
	WAN CHUN LUNG	5A	THIRD

57

VALUE EDUCATION AND ACADEMIC PROMOTION TEAM

Lily Tam Award -Top Boys in Business, Accounting and Financial Studies (Accounting) (S4-5)

Secondary	Name	Class	Position
FOUR	TUNG YAT HONG TSAI SHUN CHAK KAN HSUAN-HAO	4F 4F 4F	FIRST SECOND THIRD
FIVE	YAN PUI HO MA KA HIM POON CALIX TSUN HEI	5F 5E 5D	FIRST SECOND THIRD

Lily Tam Award -Top Boys in Business, Accounting and Financial Studies (Management) (S4-5)

Secondary	Name	Class	Position
FOUR	CHANG SUI KI AUSTIN	4D	FIRST
	LEE CHI HIM HENRY	4D	FIRST
	WONG ANTHONY HO TING	4F	THIRD
FIVE	LEUNG HUNG FUN	5D	FIRST
	CHAN WING SUM	5F	SECOND
	LEE HUGO	5D	THIRD

Anthony Yeung Award -Top Boys in Business Fundamentals (S2-3)

Secondary	Name	Class	Position
TWO	CHAN CHEUK HEI	2E	FIRST
	POON KA BOD JOSHUA	2A	SECOND
	LAM CHEUK HONG LEO	2E	THIRD
	LEUNG KA CHAI	2E	THIRD
	TANG MING WAI MICHAEL	2E	THIRD
THREE	MOK KA PAK	3C	FIRST
	CHIU PAK HEI	3E	SECOND
	LI KING LAM	3E	THIRD

60

Anthony Yeung Award -Top Boys in Economics (S4-5)

Secondary	Name	Class	Position
FOUR	LIU CHUN CHEUNG ANDER	4F	FIRST
	WONG CHUN HEI ALVIN	4A	SECOND
	YUEN CHUN MING	4F	SECOND
FIVE	HO CHAK SUM JASON	5F	FIRST
	YIP PAK YIN	5F	SECOND
	LAU KING LUNG	5F	THIRD

Anthony Yeung Award -Top Boys in Computer Literacy (S1-3)

Secondary	Name	Class	Position
ONE	KOO PAK LONG ISAAC	1B	FIRST
	WONG HO LOK ALVIN	1A	SECOND
	LI HAOLONG	1E	THIRD
TWO	CHEUNG TSZ CHUN	2E	FIRST
	YAM LOK YIN ANDRE	2E	SECOND
	CHENG TSUN YIN	2E	THIRD
THREE	NG PAK YIN ADRIAN	3D	FIRST
	NG CHEUK HANG	3A	SECOND
	CHIU PAK HEI	3E	SECOND

Class of 1966 Award -Top Boys in Visual Arts (S1-3)

Secondary	Name	Class	Position
ONE	CHAN SHUE NAM LI HAOLONG LAU CHI YAN TO YIN FUNG	1D 1E 1E 1E	FIRST SECOND THIRD THIRD
TWO	LAU SHING FUNG CHAN CHEUK HEI FU PAK HEI ASKA LAM CHEUK HONG LEO	2A 2E 2E 2E	FIRST FIRST FIRST FIRST
THREE	NG PAK YIN ADRIAN SANTOS RAPHAEL MATTENSON DURANO	3D 3A	FIRST SECOND
	LEE HOK LAM	3E	SECOND

Class of 1966 Award -Top Boys in Visual Arts (S4)

Secondary	Name	Class	Position
FOUR	CHENG CHUN YEUNG ANGUS	4A	FIRST
	DELA CRUZ RHEN TYLER C.	4A	SECOND
	MA PAK YIN	4D	THIRD

Class of 1981 Award -Top Boys in Chinese History (S1-3)

Secondary	Name	Class	Position
ONE	WONG SHAYNE	1E	FIRST
	KOO PAK LONG ISAAC	1B	SECOND
	LIEW HANSEL KIN TAT	1C	THIRD
	LAI HIM LONG	1E	THIRD
TWO	TANG MING WAI MICHAEL	2E	FIRST
	KWAN CHUN HEI	2A	SECOND
	CHEANG MATTHEW	2A	THIRD
THREE	LI KING LAM	3E	FIRST
	CHAN YIK CHEUNG	3E	SECOND
	TANG CHEUK FUNG	3E	THIRD

> VALUE EDUCATION AND ACADEMIC PROMOTION TEAM

Class of 1981 Award -Top Boys in Chinese History (S4-5)

Secondary	Name	Class	Position
FOUR	CHAN LOK KAN MALCOLM	4A	FIRST
	LI SHEUNG YAN	4A	FIRST
	WONG WEI HAY	4A	THIRD
FIVE	KEUNG CHEUK HO	5D	FIRST
	LUO JIAWEI	5A	SECOND
	HO CHEUK TUNG	5A	THIRD

Class of 1974 Award -Top Boys in Music (S1-3)

Secondary	Name	Class	Position
ONE	YU HO MING	1C	FIRST
	TSANG TSZ CHUN CHING LONG BERNARD	1E 1A	SECOND THIRD
	KOO PAK LONG ISAAC	1A 1B	THIRD
	KOO FAR LONG ISAAC	ID	INKD
TWO	LEUNG HUNG KIT QUENTIN	2C	FIRST
	ONG EUAN HONGSHAN	2A	SECOND
1º	LAM CHEUK HONG LEO	2E	SECOND
			Par and
THREE	NG CHEUK HANG	3A	FIRST
1	AU YEUNG TIN LUI	3E	FIRST
	CHAN KIN DA	3E	FIRST
	CHAN YIK CHEUNG	3E	FIRST
	CHENG CHIT HANG JASPER	3E	FIRST
	CHEUNG WAI TO	3E	FIRST
	CHUA CHEUK HIN	3E	FIRST
	LAI WAI PONG	3E	FIRST
	LEE LUCUS BO EN	3E	FIRST
	LO MATTHEW KOK CHUNG	3E	FIRST
	LO YI FU	3E	FIRST
	NG CHUN HIN JAMIE	3E	FIRST
	NG SHEUNG MING	3E	FIRST
	WONG TIM LOK	3E	FIRST
	YAU PAK HEI	3E	FIRST

VALUE EDUCATION AND ACADEMIC PROMOTION TEAM

Class of 1976 Award -Top Boys in Putonghua (S1-3)

Secondary	Name	Class	Position
ONE	GAO ANJIE	1A	FIRST
	TANG YING PAK	1C	FIRST
	BI HETIAN	1C	THIRD
	TSANG TSZ CHUN	1E	THIRD
TWO	YANG JINTING	2E	FIRST
	TANG MING WAI MICHAEL	2E	SECOND
	ZHUANG BOYANG	2A	THIRD
THREE	YUNG TAK CHUN	3E	FIRST
	LI KING LAM	3E	SECOND
	LO YI FU	3E	THIRD

Class of 1986 Award -Top Boys in Physical Education (S1-3)

Secondary	Name	Class	Position
ONE	YUE LOK TIN	1A	FIRST
	TSOI PUI HEI	1B	FIRST
	WONG JAMES YU SAN	1B	THIRD
TWO	CHEUNG CHING WAN GEORGE	2D	FIRST
	YU CHI LUNG	2D	SECOND
	CHAN KWAN YUI	2D	THIRD
THREE	YUEN CHUN HIM	3D	FIRST
	FUNG CHIT TO	3C	SECOND
	CHAN CHEUK YIN	3D	THIRD

VALUE EDUCATION AND ACADEMIC PROMOTION TEAM

Top Ten Outstanding Student Leader Award

Name SIT POK SHUN JADEN Class 4F

Student Leader Award

Name CHIU HO KIU Class 4F

70

SCMP Student of the Year -Linguist (Putonghua)

Name CHEANG SIU LUN Class 6B

SCMP Student of the Year -Sportsperson

Name KWOK CHUN HEI Class 6C

Acknowledgements

Guest-of-Honour

Mr CHING King Bor, Perrick

Guests and Benefactors Mr TSOI Hoo Choi Mr YEUNG Anthony Mr WONG Eric Mr LEE Arnold Mr HUI Jerome Mr MAK Thomas Ms TAM Lily Mr TANG Y.T. Joseph Mr CHIU Wai Sang's family Mr JIM Daniel Ms SHARMA Asha Mr SHIN Anthony Mr MAK Daniel Mr TSOI Yiu Ting Mr CHOY Peter Mr TSE Michael Mr LEE Patrick Mr YEUNG Nelson Mr LAM Winston Mr TSANG Ronald Mrs TANG Y.Y. Diane Mr YUEN Francis Mr SHANKS Anthony Mr SHARMA Parmod Mr POON Louis Ms LU Suke

Class of 1960 Class of 1972 Class of 1976 Class of 1986 Class of 1966 Class of 1974 Class of 1981

St. Joseph's College Foundation St. Joseph's College Old Boys' Association St. Joseph's College Old Boys' Association Legal Chapter St. Joseph's College Parent-Teacher Association The Hecny Group The Welfare League

Acknowledgements

SJC Supervisor SJC Alternate Supervisor SJPS Supervisor SJC Principal

SJPS Principal

SJC Vice-principals

SJC Prefect-of-Studies

Brother CHAN Kok Keong, Jeffrey, FSC

Mr CHING King Bor, Perrick

Ms TAM Man Yee, Millie

Ms WONG Yuen Fan

Ms HO Wing See, Cecilia

Mr KWOK Tik Man Mr SIN Ka Ming, Frankie Mr SZETO Chung Wang, Godwin

Mr CHAN Yu Sum, Alfred Mr TAM Chong Yiu, Jason Ms YOUNG Mei Li, Maria



Acknowledgements

In gratitude of



Organizing Committee

Teacher-in-charge

Teacher Advisors

Ms SUEN Lam, Rani

Mr CHAN Chi Yan, Leo Ms CHAN Yuk Wa, Chloe Ms CHONG Ling Ling, Bell Ms IP Wun Ling, Hyacinth Mr MAK Li Tak, Derek Ms SHUM Yuen Ying, Jessie Mr WONG Chiu Kuen, Anthony Mr WONG Kam Chak, Sunny Ms WONG Ming Yan, Wendy

Teachers

Supporting Staff

Ms CHAN Kin Wah, Christina Mr CHENG Chi Shan, Chris Mr CHUNG Yun Lam Ms LIN Chi Yan, Cherry

Ms LIU Hoi Sze, Gladys Office Staff IT Staff Janitors VALUE EDUCATION AND ACADEMIC PROMOTION TEAM

Organizing Committee

Chief Organizer	LIU Hon Leung	5F
Vice Organizer	CHAN Anthony Kwun Lam TSE Wilson	5E 5F
Masters-of-Ceremony	SIT Pok Shun Jaden CHEUNG Wai To LEE Hok Lam SIU Chung Yeung Aston	5F 4F 4F 2A
Leader of Prayer	WONG Tian Xing Alvin	5D
Department of Digital Transformation	LEUNG Cheuk Yin	4F
Design Team	LI Chun Lok MAK Tsz Long Gavin (Assistant Team Head) CHENG Chun Yeung Angus WONG Wei Hay MA Pak Yin CHOWDHURY Arwan Sanjid SANTOS Raphael Mattenson Durano NG Pak Yin Adrian CHANG Crispo Shun Man CHAN Chun Hin	5F 5F 5 A 5 D 4 A 4 A 4 E 4 F 3 E
	YAU Tsz Wai	2A
Floor Team	CHING Lok Hei Sergius CHEUNG Cheuk Him Hugo CHOI Kwan Chak Linus YUEN Ho Ming Marcus LEUNG Tze Yui Darryl TANG Pok Chai Aiden NG Cheuk Hang Thomas	5F 5E 5F 4A 4D 4E

Organizing Committee

Floor Team	CHEN Buyuan Bryan	4F
	LAU Chun Kit Justin	3A
	CHUNG Man Nok Terrance	3E
	FU Pak Hei Aska	3E
	LEONG Yu Tin Vincent	3E
Honour Roll Team	TAM Hoi Long Aaron	4F
	LI King Lam Kevin	4F
	TSANG Yin Hon Benjamin	3E
1	YEUNG Ming Yin Kyle	2A
	WONG Hiu Nam Zachary	2E
and the second sec		
Secretariat	YEUNG Sin Yin	5F
	WONG Chun Hei Alvin	5A
	(Financial Secretary)	
	YUEN Ho Ming Marcus	5F
1	(Human Resources Secretary)	
	TAM Hoi Long Aaron	4F
	(Internal Secretary)	
	KWOK Hok Lim	5F
	LAI Shun Him Anthony	5F
	LAU Sing Yin	5F
	XU Zhi Yin Tom	4F
	CHEUNG Chadwick Corwin	3E
Stage Team	BANIPAL Gurrajpreet	4D
	YUEN Sze Long	4 A
	(Assistant Team Head)	
	LEUNG Cheuk Him	4 A
	(Assistant Team Head)	
	AU Sheung Heen Shawn	5E
	KAN Hsuan Hao	5E
	YEUNG Pak Him	5F
	CHAN Tsz Kiu	4D
	YIU Yik Long	4D
	LI Chak Hang	4F

> VALUE EDUCATION AND ACADEMIC PROMOTION TEAM

Organizing Committee

Stage Team

Welcoming Team

FUNG Cheuk Chun Matthew	2A
HO Tin Lai	2A
O Wing Hei Marcus	2B
DOSHI Aadi Kintankumar	2C
FUNG Kei Hin	2D
LEUNG Pak Chun	2D
WONG Leonard Yukit	2D
CHING Long Bernard	2E
LEUNG Ho Ching	2E
WONG Egen Taylor	2E
CHAN Anthony Kwun Lam	5E
CHEUNG Wai To	4F
Assistant Team Head)	
HO Cheuk Him	4F
Assistant Team Head)	
AM Heung Wang	5A
CHAN Pak Kiu	5D
60 Tin Yuen Matthew	5E
FUNG Pak To	4D
LEE Hok Lam	4F
HUI Long Ming	3A
SOU Wan Lai Enzo	3A
TAM Siu Chit	3A
CHAU Adrian Yan Chak	3C
CHAN Wai Hin	3D
TSUI Tsz Fung CHAN Chun Hin	3D
	3E
KWOK Ching Fung WEN Sze Chit	3E 3E
/AM Lok Yin Andre CHEUNG Angus	3E 2E
LEE Ho Yin	2E 2E
TANG Austen	2E 2E
rSANG Tsz Chun	2E 2E
SANG 152 CHUII	ZE

St. Joseph's College Academic Prize-Giving Ceremony 2022

Copyright © 2022 by Value Education and Academic Promotion Team, St. Joseph's College 7 and 26 Kennedy Road, Central, Hong Kong S.A.R. All rights reserved. VALUE EDUCATION AND ACADEMIC PROMOTION TEAM

"Education is the passport to the future, for tomorrow belongs to those who prepare for it today." – Malcom X

